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From: Karen Lyne [klyne@trustplc.com] 
Sent: 29 March 2012 16:02 
To: Env DC Mail - PF 
Subject: 74 Greencroft Gardens, West Hampstead, London, NW6 3JQ ATT. Mr Hutson 
 
Attachments: tree quote.pdf 
Dear Mr Hutson,
 
I am the property manager of 74 Greencroft Gardens, West Hampstead, London, NW6 
3JQ. My colleague spoke to you today about a tree in the front garden, which the owner 
of the property would like to remove, following advice about possible future 
subsidence. We realise that as the tree is in a Conservation Area, planning permission 
from the Local Authority is required.
 
Please see the attached papers from the tree surgeons, CSG Ushers which provides 
details about the tree. 
Best Regards

Karen Michelle Lyne AIRPM 
Property Manager
Telephone:    0845 260 1515 ext 222
Direct Dial:   020 8358 6537 
Mobile:          07814 122 588 
Fax:                 0845 260 1514 
DX:                 57150 Edgware
Trust House, 2 Colindale Business Centre, 126 Colindale Avenue, London NW9 5HD 
 

 
 
Part of the Trust Property Management Group plc.  Registered Address: Trust House, 2 Colindale Business Centre, 126 Colindale 
Avenue, London NW9 5HD.  Registered in England and Wales Number: 05591526.  VAT REG. NO: 902 1805 63.

Disclaimer:  This electronic message contains information from Trust Property Management Group plc, which may be privileged or 
confidential. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have 
received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone or email immediately.

The views of the sender may not represent the views of Trust Property Management Group plc.
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